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SUBJECT: | | Declass Review by NIMA/DOD

Am now prepanred to talk to him, but haven'Zt Ao%an -- Finst had zo

talk zo| f~- Results 1-- From Canl: 0LLAe

was asked about Ztwo months ago £§ he wouldn't voluntarily retinre

to help with the budget/pensonnel cuts in DIA § make noom foxr

youngen ones coming along --- He nrefused -- Accornding to_Canrt

the DIA can't force anyone to retine until they are 70 -- | 25X1
A5 checking on this --

Both Canl and John agree that NPIC (you &/on CIA) ecan't voluntarily

suppornt 0LLLie because of CIA's own policies on early retinement which

caused the Loss 04 such individuals as | | --- Hence this 28X

the Line T will have to take with 0LLie --

Cank thinks it might also be to "take you up" on something you were

suppbppedved Fon Relepsd 2004/0242 { €1A-RDP7§BRTHIBARHG50001QQ19-0ake him on as

ahconbultant -- The same neasoning & cunrrent budget would preclude

Lthat - PNS
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TEG 158-70
20 May 1970

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Officer s, OST

SURBJECT : Rotationsl Assignment

1. Per our telephone conversation, I am nominating five photo-inter-
preters for your consideration in selecting % replacement for | |

on a nominal two year rotational assigmment.' Three are experienced in ABM

matters and two in naval matters.
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IEG 158-70

SUBJECT: Rotational Assignment

L, will you please review their files and let us know if any of then
might fit your needs. We will not discuss possibilities of a rotational
asgignment with them pending an expression of interest from you., I will
be glad to broach the subject with any you might like to interview and
arrange appointments for you.,

Chief, Imagery Exploitation Group
NPIC

Distribution:
Orig & 1 - Addressec
-1 - NPIC/ODIR
2 - NPIC/IEG
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NPIC/0-140-70
8 0 APR 1970

— SXTECTOT

Office of scientific Intelligence
Hoom 6F20 - leadquarters

Dear Don:

Thank you very such for taking the time to brief our key people
on the inner workings of USI. The session was wortiwhile.

1 was sorry to hear ﬁmt;hs leaving the Agency. v¥e

would like to continue the precedence established by his assignment

over there by considering the selection of another NPIC officer for

8 rotational tour in OSI. We are getting a little short on nuclear

P1 specialists, but perhaps you will consider another Lind for onc

of your other divisions. If you have no objections, I suggest that
cxplore this with whomever you designate.

Thanks again for the briefing and we look forvard to providing
continued close support.

Sincerely,

xecutive uirector
National Photographic Interpretation Center

Distribution:
Original § 1 - Addressec
1 - NPIC/ILG
1 - NPIC/TSSG/ SSD/PB
2 - NPIC/ODIR
NPIC/ODIR 30 April 70)
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